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Nur Syafiqah (LKKAuto)

From: Nur Syafiqah (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 February, 2017 5:22 PM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Nur Syafiqah (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: EY 928H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 2017S (OI) & EY 928H (TP) ON 

18/06/2016

‘Without Prejudice’ 

 

Dear Kenny, 

 

Refer to the email below. 

 

Kindly let us have the Purchase Order (PO) asap, for our necessary action.   

 

We shall revert upon hearing from you. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Syaf | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-5792 | email: NurSyafiqah@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Nur Syafiqah (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 19 January, 2017 12:01 PM 

To: kennychan@alanutd.com 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Nur Syafiqah (LKKAuto) 

<NurSyafiqah@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Your ref: EY 928H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 2017S (OI) & EY 928H (TP) ON 18/06/2016 

 

‘Without Prejudice’ 

 

Dear Kenny, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 2017S (OI) & EY 928H (TP) ON 18/06/2016 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

As per our tele-conversation, kindly let us have the Purchase Order (PO) asap, for our necessary action. 

 

Thankyou. 
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“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year” 
 

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

 


